clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 3:45 PM

To: Clerks; Rennae Meno

Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-22-2284*
Attachments: 36GL-22-2284.pdf

Héafa Adai Clerks,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2284 for processing:

| 36GL-22-2284 |FY 2022 1st & 2nd Quarter Travel Report* Guam Economic Development Authority

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

= COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes

36th Guam Legislature

I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hagatiia Guam 96910
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing,
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you."

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Date: Thu, Jul 14, 2022 at 3:27 PM

Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-22-2284

To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL
<cor@guamlegislature.org>

Héafa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2284*

| 36GL-22-2284 |FY 2022 1st & 2nd Quarter Travel Report* Guam Economic Development Authority

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2284.*



Marie Cruz
Community Relations Liaison

Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture

| Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guahan

36th Guam Legislature

Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagatfia, Guam 96910

T: (671)472-3586  F: (671) 989-3590 Email: senatorterlajequam@gmail.com
website: www.senatorterlaje.com

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Kristine Suva <kristine.suva@investguam.com>

Date: Thu, Jul 14, 2022 at 3:10 PM

Subject: GEDA Fiscal Year 2022 1st and 2nd Quarter Travel Reports

To: <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Cc: Ariana Villaverde <ariana.villaverde@investguam.com>, Raeann Lefever <rlefever@investguam.com>

Hdfa Adai Speaker Terlaje,

Pursuant to Public Law 36-54, the Guam Economic Development Authority hereby submits its Fiscal Year 2022 1st and
2nd Quarter Travel Reports for the periods ending December 31, 2021 and March 31, 2022, respectively.

Should you or your staff have any questions or require additional information, please contact our Administrative
Services Division at 647-4332.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Kristine Suva
Accountant Il

E 590 South Marine Corps Drive, Suite 511
Tamuning, GU 96913

T 671.647.4332

F 671.649.4146

E kristine.suva@investguam.com

W investguam.com

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2284.*



7/114/22, 3:14 PM Guam Legisfature Mail - GEDA Fiscal Year 2022 1st and 2nd Quarter Travel Reports

Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegisiature.org>

GEDA Fiscal Year 2022 1st and 2nd Quarter Travel Reports

Kristine Suva <kristine.suva@investguam.com> Thu, Jul 14, 2022 at 3:10 PM
To: speaker@guamlegislature.org
Cc: Ariana Villaverde <ariana.villaverde@investguam.com>, Raeann Lefever <rlefever@invesiguam.com>

Hafa Adai Speaker Teraje,

Pursuant to Public Law 36-54, the Guam Economic Development Authority hereby submits its Fiscal Year 2022 1st and 2nd Quarler Travel Reports for
the periods ending December 31, 2021 and March 31, 2022, respectively.

Should you or your staff have any questions or require additional information, please contact our Administrative Services Division at 647-4332,

Thank you.
Best Regards, Doc Type: 36&1.' 2 7 - 27_8’-!’
Kristine Suva OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER
Accountant il THERESE M. TERLA!I(EE
J 580 South Maripe Corps Drive, Suite 511
GCUAM Tamuning, GU 96813 07- 1 4 2012
ECONOMIC - T 671.647.4332 8
EVELOPMENT F  671.649.4146 . :
D AUTHOR’TV~ E kiistine.suva@investguam.cam lime: 20 )
W investguam.com Received; |

=7 GEDA Fiscal Year 2022 1st and 2nd Quarter Travel Report.pdf
"J 576K

COMMITTEE ON RULES
RECEIVED:
July 14, 2022
:27 P.M.

/ﬁ/v E~_ "

hups:llrnil.google.comlrnaiIlulol?ik=98b764BQeT&View=pt&search=all&pemmsgid=msg-f%3A1 738303537098378296&simpl=msg-f%3A1738303537... 1M1
Doc. No. 36GL-22-2284.*



LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO MELANIE MENDIOLA

Governor of Guam Chief Executive Officer/Administrator

| Maga'Haga Guahan GUAM Atkédi Eksekutibu Ofisiat/Atmenestradora
ECONOMIC

JOSHUA F. TENORIO DEVELOPMENT

Lt. Governor of Guam AUTHORlTY

| Segundo Na Maga'Lahen Guahan Americain Asia

Aturidad Inadilanton lkunumihan Guahan

June 22, 2022

Honorable Therese M. Terlaje

I Mina’trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan
Guam Congress Building

163 Chalan Santo Papa

Hagatna, Guam 96910

RE: FY 2022 1% & 2" Quarter Travel Report

Hafa Adai Speaker Terlaje:

Pursuant to Public Law 36-54, Chapter XIII, Part II, Section 17, the Guam Economic
Development Authority submits its Fiscal Year 2022 1* and 2™ Quarter Travel Reports for the

periods ending December 31, 2021, and March 31, 2022, respectively.

In compliance with the electronic reporting submission requirements, the attached report was
transmitted to your office’s email address and will be posted to the Invest Guam website.

Should you or your staff have any questions or require additional information, please contact us
at 647-4332.

Si Yu’os Ma’ase.

Senseramente,

al

Melanie Mendiola
CEO / Administrator

590 S. Marine Corps, Dr. Suite 511 ITC Building T 671.647.4332 F 671.649.4146
Tamuning, GUAM 96913 www.investguam.com




Guam Economic Development Authority (GEDA)
Non-Employee Travel Justification Reports § 23112
Fiscal Year 2022 - 1st Quarter & 2nd Quarter

Dafne Shimizu Director, Revenue & Taxation GEDA Bond Fees GovGuam Financial Reporting 5,950.36
Fred Nishihira | Deputy Attorney General, Consumer Protection Division| Tobacco Funds | Washington, DC - 2021 Capital Forum 4,397.50
TOTAL: 10,347.86

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2284.*




Guam Economic Development Authority (GEDA)
FY 2022 1st and 2nd Quarter Travel Report

Traveler Traveler'sTitle Sour ce of Funds Purpose of Travel Cost of Travel
Christina Garcia Public Finance Manager GEDA Bond Fees GovGuam Financial Reporting $ 5,069.07
Melanie Mendiola CEO/Administrator GEDA Bond Fees GovGuam Financial Reporting $ 5,703.21
Melvin Tabilas GEDA Specia Project Coordinator GEDA General Business incubator/devel opment and Small cruise ship industry | $ 1,840.84
John San Nicolas Compliance Assistance Manager ARPA Captive |nsurance Companies Association, CICA 2022 $ 4,267.71
Edward Camacho Business Development Manager ARPA Captive |nsurance Companies Association, CICA 2022 $ 4,550.05
Melvin Tabilas GEDA Specia Project Coordinator EDA - Aquaculture Grant Aquaculture 2022 $ 3,613.55
Marie Reyes Industry Development Specidist |11 EDA - Aquaculture Grant Aquaculture 2022 $ 3,620.95
Mary Camacho Real Property Supervisor EDA - Aquaculture Grant Aquaculture 2022 $ 3,613.55
Melanie Mendiola CEO/Administrator GEDA Generd Territorial Climate and Infrastructure Conference $ 3,263.64
Antoinette L eon Guerrero Public Finance Assistant Manager GPA Bond GPA Rating meetings $ 3,656.25
Melanie Mendiola CEO/Administrator GPA Bond GPA Bond Investor Meetings $ 4,616.36
Christina Garcia Public Finance Manager GPA Bond GPA Bond Investor Meetings $ 4,357.66
Christina Garcia Public Finance Manager GPA Bond GPA Rating meetings $ 3,690.52
Melvin Tabilas GEDA Specia Project Coordinator GEDA General Territorial Climate and Infrastructure Conference $ 3,643.20
TOTAL: $  55,506.56

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2284.*






